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# Question Response 

1 Can you please confirm that you are only interested in damage to 

cables from fishing gear and not damage from dragged anchors 

(which could be fishing vessels but also any other large vessel)? 

The core focus of this scope is on fishing gear and not from 

dragged anchors. If it is feasible to include anchor drag from 

fishing vessels in the study, this may be viewed favourably, but this 

is not strictly necessary and should not detract from the core 

focus. 

2 On the Bid Price Calculation Sheet, please can you confirm that we 

can change the Staff Grade names? 

Yes, these are just illustrative. 

3 At 4.2(i), there’s reference to an Annex 2, whose format we should 

follow. We can’t see the Annex 2, so wondered if you could please 

share this? 

Annex 2 is not relevant for this tender. There are no format 

requirements for the responses. Section 4.2(i) has been updated in 

the Description of Tender document. 

4 Will you be separately procuring input from an insurance advisor in 

relation to this report? If not, is the scope of an insurance advisor a 

cost outside the legal budget (and can we instruct insurance 

advisors as part of our report delivery)? 

It is not the intention to procure additional input from an insurance 

advisor in relation to this report, and it is expected that bidders 

advise on this aspect as part of the project. Bidders are able to 

instruct insurance advisors as part of report delivery and this 

should be included within the budget advised if included. 

5 Is it expected that we will cover the Republic of Ireland as well? This is not required within this scope. 

6 Please can we confirm whether your budget of £100,000 is 

inclusive of VAT and anticipated expenses / disbursements? 

This budget excludes VAT but is inclusive of anticipated expenses 

/ disbursements. 

7 Have ORJIP Offshore Wind Stage 2 partners confirmed: 

a) Whether they have access to their own source data for the 

CoEx (Legal) Project; and if so 

Whilst the partners have expressed willing to engage and provide 

relevant data, this cannot be guaranteed. Therefore, the bidders 

should outline their approach to delivering the project without this 



 

 

b) Whether they will be willing to disclose that data to the 

successful Bidder? 

guarantee and also specify any data inputs that would be useful 

for delivery. 

8 Have the Carbon Trust or ORJIP Offshore Wind Stage 2 partners: 

a) Approached insurers or other members of industry (on a 

confidential basis or otherwise) as to the provision of 

source data for the CoEx (Legal) Project; and if so 

b) Please would Carbon Trust confirm which insurers or 

members of industry have been approached? 

No source data has been acquired for the CoEx (Legal) project, but 

it is expected that bidders advise on insurance implications as part 

of the project. If required, bidders are able to instruct insurance 

advisors as part of report delivery and this should be included 

within the budget advised. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

carbontrust.com 

+44 (0) 20 7170 7000 

Whilst reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that the information contained within this 

publication is correct, the authors, the Carbon Trust, its agents, contractors and sub-contractors give no 

warranty and make no representation as to its accuracy and accept no liability for any errors or 

omissions. Any trademarks, service marks or logos used in this publication, and copyright in it, are the 

property of the Carbon Trust. Nothing in this publication shall be construed as granting any licence or 

right to use or reproduce any of the trademarks, service marks, logos, copyright or any proprietary 

information in any way without the Carbon Trust’s prior written permission. The Carbon Trust enforces 

infringements of its intellectual property rights to the full extent permitted by law.  

The Carbon Trust is a company limited by guarantee and registered in England and Wales under 

Company number 4190230 with its Registered Office at: Level 5, Arbor, 255 Blackfriars road, London 

SE1 9AX. 

© The Carbon Trust 2023. All rights reserved. 

Published in the UK: 2023 

 


